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May 16, 2025 

City of Angels Camp 
Attn: Ms. Pamela Caronongan 
P.O. Box 
Angels Camp, CA 95222 

Subject: Amendment #1 – Task Order #20 2024/25 Transportation Funding and City 
Project Engineering 

Dear Mrs. Caronongan, 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the City of Angels Camp with City Engineering 

services. This year, the amount of work requested under this task order has exceeded the initial 

budget allocation, and we are requesting an amendment to complete the tasks requested and 
effort anticipated between May 6 and June 30, which is the last day of the task order.   

Understanding 

Dewberry Engineers provides City Engineering Services for the City of Angels Camp per a 

three-year contract was executed on July 6, 2022. Work under this contract is authorized 
through the approved Task Orders within the annual budget limits set by the City Council. The 
current Task 

Order #20 was initially approved for $70,000.  

The approved budget has been utilized, and an additional budget is needed. 

Budget Expenditure - Task Order 20

24/25 Budget $70,000.00

Spent through 5/6/2025 $69,929.50

Budget Remaining             $70.50
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Thank you for considering this request. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

________________________ 
Rebecca Neilon, P.E.  
Project Manager 

Approved by: 

__________________________ 
Pamela Caronongan 
City Administrator 

Amendment #1 Request 

To complete the City Engineering Services for the 24/25 Fiscal Year including the 
items outlined below, a contract amendment will be needed. 

As Needed City Engineering Services   $10,000

Former Napa Auto Parts – 2 Exhibits and Cost Estimate  $14,000

Pickle Porch Parking – Exhibit and Cost Estimate $10,000

TOTAL $34,000

We respectfully request an amendment of $34,000, to increase the value of Task 
Order 20 to a total of $104,000. 


